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DATE: September I I. 1997 

TO: Julia L. Joluuon. Chairman 

FROM: Ttmothy J. Devlin. Director. Division of Auditing & Financial Analysis ( r/b 
RE: Doclcet No. 91111oUNJ - Proposal to extend plan for the recording of certain expenses 

for the yean 1998 and 1999 for Florida Power & Light Company 

The procedural oroa was issued in thia docket on AuaUJ1 28. 1997. Amcristeel. a pan, 

to thia dotUt, filed a Motion for Reconsideralion of the order and a Request for 01'111 Argument 

on September 8, 1997. FPL tiled iu response on Sep~ember 9, 1997. If the procedurlll order 

remains inUICt, testimony will be due October 10, 1997-three days af\er the October 7, 1997 

agencla conference. To afford panics timely ceruinty on the procedure in this case given the 

0\IUWldina doeumenu, we are requesting permission to tile a late recommendation on Monday 

September IS, 1997 for the September 23. 1997 agenda conference 10 order to address the 

Motion for Reconsideration of the procedural order and the Request for Oral Argurner.t. 
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